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On December 21, 201 1, the Public Utility Commission's (Commission) Pipeline Safety 
Staff (Staff) recommended that the Commission assess a civil penalty for a pipeline safety 
violation by Montana-Dakota Utilities (MDU), Specifically, MDU failed to provide the 
complete required annual (distribution) or biannual (transmission) notice to non-customer 
residents along its pipeline system in violation of PAPE protocol 2.02 and 49 CFR 
§192.616(d) and PAPE protocol 2.04 and 49 CFR §192.616(c). As a result of the 
violation, Staff recommended the Commission assess an Eight Hundred Dollar ($800) 
civil penalty. 

On December 22, 201 1, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing. 
On January 20, 2012, Staff supplemented its original filing with its penalty calculations. MDU 
replied on January 23, 2012, voicing disagreement with the penalty recommendation but 
admitting the violation. Staff replied on January 25, 201 2, in support of its recommendation. 

The Commission has jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-348, specifically, 
SDCL 49-346-12. At its regularly scheduled meeting of January 31, 2012, the Commission 
considered this matter. The Commission unanimously voted to assess the Eight Hundred 
Dollar ($800) penalty per Staff's recommendation. 

ORDERED, that MDU is assessed and shall pay a civil penalty for the violation 
described above in the amount of Eight Hundred Dollars ($800). 
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~ a t e d  at Pierre, South Dakota, this % day of February, 2012. 
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